Minutes of the Board of Education of the FAYETTE R-III School District March 19, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting FHS Library Media Center

Board Members Present: Hudson, Young, Friebe, Vandelicht, Wies, Shrum, and Bentley. Superintendent Brent Doolin and Board Secretary Jessica Dodson, Administrators: Huster, Hill, Arnette, and Hannam.

CALL TO ORDER: President Vandelicht called the regular meeting of the Fayette R-III Board of Education to order at 6:31 p.m.

AMEDED AGENDA to add item M. Addition for a Middle School SPED Position for the 2025-2026 school year.

SPOTLIGHT: Amaya Burchett, and Clara Gose, Student Representatives for 2025 shared their report on high school sports and student activities.

Lasaydra Jackman and Chloe Bier spoke about their experience at Student Legislative Day at the Missouri State Capital.

Superintendent Doolin recognized the School Board for their dedication and years of service to the district.

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: Shrum motioned, Wies seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried.

ADMIN REPORTS: Daly Elementary Principal, Mrs. Hill's report highlighted Vertical Teaming, PBIS yearly survey, preschool screenings, Parent Teacher Conferences, CARE team, and February Falcon Fest.

Clark Middle School Principal, Mrs. Arnette's report highlighted 3rd Quarter PBIS Spirit Assembly, PBIS incentive trip ice skating, Parent Teacher Conferences, 8th graders attended MATC for their initial tour, and CMS Science classes participating in "March Mammal Madness" She reported an enrollment of 153 students and 91.3% attendance.

Fayette High School Principal, Mr. Hannam's report highlighted National FFA Week and the annual FFA Auction, Scholar Bowl winning the CS8 Conference Championship, Mrs. Atterbury's Arts and Crafts class working on the container at the softball field, ICAPS and master schedule for next year has started. Enrollment for the high school is 189.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: Superintendent Doolin report highlighted MAP scheduling, opening of the parent survey for all three buildings, and the upcoming Board Forum.

ACTION ITEMS: CMS 2025-2026 Course List for Clark Middle School. Wies motioned to approve as presented, Shrum seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of the EBA Insurance Consortium plans and rates for 2025-2026. Wies motioned to approve as presented, Shrum seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin presented MSBA Policy Contract for the 2025-2026 school year for board approval. Hudson motioned to approve as presented, Wies seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended to the School Board and asked to go to the National FFA Convention in Indianapolis in the Fall of 2025. Wies motioned to approve as presented, Hudson seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin and Mr. Chambers recommended to the School Board and asked to attend the FFA Leadership Conference in Washington D.C.. Shrum motioned to approve as recommended, Wies seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin and Mr. Dougglass recommended to the School Board and asked to attend the FBLA State Leadership conference. Hudson motioned to approve as recommended, Wies seconded.

Superintendent Doolin recommended the 2025 Board Awards date be set for May 7, 2025. Young motioned to approve the recommendation, Shrum seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin and Mrs. Huster recommended we apply for the Competency Based Education Externship Grant. Young motioned to approve the recommendation, Friebe seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin and Mrs. Huster recommended we apply for the Comprehensive Literacy Development (CSLD) grant for Grades K-5th. Hudson motioned to approve the recommendation, Shrum seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin and Mrs. Huster recommended we apply for the Comprehensive Literacy Development (CSLD) grant for Grades 6th-12th. Shrum motioned to approve the recommendation, Bentley seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended the RFP for Online Payment Solutions. Bentley motioned to approve as presented, Wies seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended to apply for the Shield Our School Foundation Grant. Bentley motioned to approve the recommendation, Friebe seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended the staff addition of a Middle School SPED teacher for the 2025-2026 school year. Bentley motioned to approve as recommended, Friebe seconded. Motion carried.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Friebe motioned, Young seconded, to go into closed session according to Section 610.021 (3)(13)&(14) of the Revised Statutes of Missouri for the purpose of hiring, firing, discipline, or promoting personnel for the Fayette R-III School District. Voice vote: Bentley yes, Shrum yes, Wies yes, Vandelicht yes, Friebe yes, Young yes, and Hudson yes. Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:42 p.m.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Bentley motioned, Shrum seconded to adjourn at 10:11p.m. Voice vote: Bentley yes, Shrum yes, Wies yes, Vandelicht yes, Friebe yes, Young yes and Hudson yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Roy D. Vandelicht, J.

PRESIDENT

ndpon

SECRETARY